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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   July 29, 2021 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-10: Duane Myers, 4 Fernwood Drive, Milford Tax Map 48, Lot 55 – Special 
Exception Application for Dimensional Setbacks. Continued from 7/15/21.  

 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a Special Exception from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.04.2.7 to allow the construction of a 24’ x 28’ accessory structure (detached garage) 
approximately within the 30 foot front property line dimensional setback and within the 15 foot side setback of 
the Fernwood Drive right of way in the Residential ‘R’ Zoning District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I 
offer the following comments: 
 

1. Existing Conditions: 
a. The subject property is approximately 1.449 acres in area with approximately 195 linear feet of frontage 

on Fernwood Drive and situated at the very end of the subject Class V roadway.   

b. The property consists of a 2-story, 3 bedroom, single-family residence and is serviced by private well and 
septic 

c. The subject property is situated in an established single-family residential area and directly abuts Town 
owned property and Route 101 right of way. To the west of the subject property lies NH Route 101 Right 
of way and to the east Town owned property (Tax Map 48-55-1). The property is bounded to the south 
and east by residential uses.   

d. A 25’ x 32’ square foot section of the Fernwood Drive right of way extends into the subject property. 
This portion of the Fernwood Drive functions as the turn-around on the dead-end cul-de-sac for town 
maintenance and emergency vehicles.  

2. The proposal calls for the construction of a 24’ x 28’ square foot (672 sf) detached garage along the 
southwesterly portion of the subject property.  The proposed garage is located approximately 1 foot from the 
northwesterly section of the Fernwood right of way (turnaround area) and 20 feet from the southerly property 
boundary along Fernwood Drive.   

3. The applicant provided a visual representation of the proposed one story, 2 bay, detached garage as part of the 
revised submittal.  See attachment below.  

4. The detached garage is categorized as an accessory structure and permitted within the Residential ‘R’ District. 
Pursuant to Section 5.04.2.7, a structure can be placed within the front (30’) and side (15’) dimensional 
setbacks with the issuance of a Special Exception by the Board of Adjustment.  

5. In speaking with the applicant, the requested additional time was necessary to locate the septic system on the 
property.  Having located the septic system, the revised location of the proposed garage was positioned on the 



  

property to have the least amount of impact on said system and tank.  The applicant should be prepared to 
provide information regarding any/all alternative locations considered for the placement of the detached 
garage.  

6. Community Development staff has requested information/input from the Public Works Department relative to 
the proximity of the proposed structure to the Fernwood right of way and will forward to members prior to the 
meeting.  

Aerial Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 



  

Street  Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 

Fernwood Drive Looking Northeast 

Fernwood Drive Looking East 



  

 

 

Fernwood Drive Looking Northeast 

Fernwood Drive Looking Southeast 
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